



Washington Office
1300 Wilson Boulevard, Suite 200
Arlington, VA 22209-2307

April 25, 2006

John Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Correspondence for FCC File Number: 0017-EX-RR-2006 (Reference # 4282)
Experimental Call Sign WA2XHW

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

As requested, we are providing the following information that you requested for FCC File Number: 0017-EX-RR-2006 (reference # 4282). The information being provided is for the renewal application for experimental license call sign WA2XHW. We would like to request that that nationwide mobile station designation for the license be removed. In addition, we are providing two attachments. Attachment one contains a description and diagrams of the station and the second attachment contains the ERP for each of the frequencies (based on the actual gain from the antenna). If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "John M. Giff".

John M. Giff
Manager, Governmental & Regulatory Affairs
703.516.8213

Attachments (2)